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From: Vince Carly
To: Fawdon Hannah
Subject: FW: West Burton C Power Station Development - Informal Consultation on Draft Development Consent Order
Date: 17 November 2017 14:31:50

 
 
Carly Vince
Chief Planning Officer
 
SZC Project Development Directorate
EDF Energy - Nuclear New Build

90 Whitfield Street, London W1T 4EZ

(mobile) 
(skype) 0203 280 0082
(email)
carly.vince@edf-energy.com

 

From: Neil McBride [mailto:Neil.McBride@lincolnshire.gov.uk]

Sent: 16 November 2017 10:51
To: Vince Carly <carly.vince@edf-energy.com>
Subject: West Burton C Power Station Development - Informal Consultation on Draft Development
Consent Order
 
Dear Carly,
 

Further to your letter dated 22 September 2017 and our meeting dated 9th November to discuss the
above I confirm that having reviewed the draft DCO, Explanatory Memorandum and Works Plans that the
Council's comments only relate
to the following draft requirements within Schedule 2 of the draft DCO.
 

·        
Requirement 6 – Lincolnshire County Council incorporated as a prescribed consultee for the
discharge of Requirement 6;

·        
Requirement 21 – A minimum notice period for notification of exceptional working days and
hours;

·        
Requirement 28 – To ensure Lincolnshire residents have an opportunity of being represented on
the local liaison Committee, to include a reference to Lincolnshire County Council or West
Lindsey District Council in agreeing the
methodology and approval for the local liaison group in
the Requirement of 28; and

·        
Requirement 29 – Lincolnshire County Council to be referenced in Requirement 29.
 
I confirm that Lincolnshire County Council do not wish to make any comments in respect of the Draft
Application Plans or Memorandum of Understanding.
 
I hope this is helpful to you but should you wish to discuss any of the above further please let me know.
 
Kind regards
 
Neil McBride
 
Neil McBride
Planning Manager
Lincolnshire County Council
Lancaster House
Orchard Street
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